
From: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD
To: "Bebbington, Jon D"
Cc: Pair, Randal; "Gregston, Terry"; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Subject: RE: Workplan
Date: Thursday, June 02, 2016 7:26:00 AM

RE: DCP * W-1-3-1-1 & W-1-3-1 Pipeline * fAB1507654570 * 2RP-2890
 
Mr. Bebbington,
 
The OCD does not generally approve work plans before a delineation has been performed. 
In this case, since you are only proposing to excavate the top 12” of soil, we are ok with you
proceeding.  If contamination does not clean up at 12”, please contact us with delineation
numbers. 
 
Keep in mind, if chlorides are encountered, the OCD has a vertical chloride delineation goal
of 250mg/kg. 
 
If contamination does clean up at 12”, the OCD will require clean bottom hole and side wall
samples at closure.
 
BLM concurrence is required at this location.
 
OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to
adequately investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground
water, surface water, human health or the environment.  In addition, OCD approval does
not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local
laws and/or regulations.
 
If you have any questions or concerns, and for notification, please contact me.
 
Heather Patterson
Environmental Specialist
NMOCD District II
Office (575)748-1283 ext.101
Cell (575)703-0228
 
From: Bebbington, Jon D [mailto:JDBebbington@dcpmidstream.com] 
Sent: Thursday, June 02, 2016 7:01 AM
To: rpair@blm.gov; tgregsto@blm.gov
Cc: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD
Subject: Workplan
 
Hello-
 
I submitted this workplan a while back but never got a response.  We will be proceeding soon on
cleanup.
 
 
 
Jon Bebbington

mailto:JDBebbington@dcpmidstream.com
mailto:rpair@blm.gov
mailto:tgregsto@blm.gov
mailto:/o=State of New Mexico/ou=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Mike.Bratcher


Principal Environmental Engineer
 
Linam Ranch Gas Plant & Field
Hobbs-Apex Facility
Zia II Gas Plant
Southeast NM Asset/Permian
 
DCP Midstream, LP
10 Desta Drive, Suite 400 West
Midland, TX  79705
Ofc: 432-620-4207
Cell: 432-413-3601
e-mail: jdbebbington@dcpmidstream.com

Know what’s below-Call before you dig!  8-1-1
 

mailto:jdbebbington@dcpmidstream.com

